From: Vic Emery <vicemery@_
Sent: 20 August 2011 20:11

To: Steven Bell

Subject: Fwd: Trams - revised contractual arrangements Update 20 08 11
Attachments: Revised Contractual Arrangements Update 20 08 11.doc; ATTO0001.htm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Sent from my iPhone

Vic Emer
-

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alastair Maclean <Alastair. Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date: 20 August 2011 18:31:21 GMT+01:00

To: "Sue Bruce (Chief Executive)" <Sue.Bruce(@edinburgh gov.uk>, Dave Anderson
<Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk>, vicemery(@ csmith@hg-group.co.uk
Cec: Carol Campbell <Carol.Campbell@edinburgh.gov.uk>, Nick Smith

<Nick Smith@edinburgh gov.uk>

Subject: Trams - revised contractual arrangements Update 20 08 11

I am attaching a note of the big points which are outstanding on the contract. Some of these will, in all
probability, need to be escalated to the principals meeting on Wednesday.

We are still awaiting the Infraco's drafting on the onstreet pricing schedule which is going to be critical and we
are pressing for that as a matter of urgency - at the moment it is not possible to tell if anything else will fall out
of that.

A
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